LINDSEY PARISH COUNCIL

The Councillors of Lindsey Parish Council are summoned to a Parish Council Meeting to be held via the Zoom Conferencing Platform on Wednesday 9th September 2020 commencing at 7.30pm

The Council, members of the public and the press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully excluded.

For those wishing to gain attendance to gain access to the meeting please use the details below:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8961443658?pwd=cUhqamVmbWNNR1QvaTJncGEwbGxEQT09

Meeting ID: 896 144 3658 Passcode: 9RsUgU

Dial by your location: +44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence:
 - i. to receive apologies for absence
 - ii. to consent/non-consent to accept apologies for absence received.
- 2. Declaration of members' interest:
 - i. to receive disclosures of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests on matters to be considered on the agenda
 - ii. to consider requests for dispensations
 - iii. Councillors are reminded to review their Register of Interests and advice the Clerk within 28 days of any changes to their registers.
- 3. Minutes of meetings: to approve the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of 8th July 2020 as a true and accurate record.
- 4. Parish Matters: to receive updates on items raised at previous meetings
 - i. White Rose Crossroads
 - ii. Climate Awareness / climate emergency
- 5. Public Forum & Reports for Information:
 - To note the report from the County Councillor
 - To note the report from the District Councillor
 - to receive comments from the public on the agenda as published
- 6. Statutory Business: none to be transacted
- 7. Correspondence: to receive and consider correspondence as itemised:
 - i. Defra campaign "Respecting the Outdoors," which sits alongside Keep Britain Tidy's "Love Parks Council to consider utilising the campaign materials provided by Babergh Mid Suffolk in support of this campaign to assist in combatting the increase of litter since COVID-19 restrictions: link to the Respect the Outdoors Campaign
 - ii. To consider any further correspondence that may be forthcoming

8. Clerk's Report:

- i. To consider schedule of receipts received since the last meeting Paper A
- ii. To consider and approve the verified items awaiting authorization as per the schedule submitted $-Paper\ B$
- iii. To consider the Council's financial position to date Paper C
- iv. To receive the budget monitoring statement for the period ending 31.07.2020 Paper D
- v. To approve the implementation of the NJC pay award for local government employees as per the pay agreement 2020-2021 for the Clerk and to agree for the implementation to be backdated to 1 April 2020 *Paper E*
- vi. To consider any items that may be forthcoming

9. Planning Matters:

- i. To consider the following planning applications: to view please follow the link below: none
- i. To note the following planning applications determined by the local planning authority:
 - Prior approval given for DC/20/02207 Modern Barn at Rose Farm, Rose Green Road change of use of agricultural buildings to dwellinghouses (Class C3) and for building operations reasonably necessary for the conversion. The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended) Schedule 2, Part 3, Class Q erection of 1 No dwelling and integral garage.
- ii. Babergh/Mid Suffolk consultation draft housing land supply statements Council to consider whether it wishes to make representations on the 2020 draft give year housing land supply position statement issued for public consultation. *To view the document please click here.*
- iii. Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government consultations on reform of the planning system: Council to consider formulating a response to the following:
 - Changes to the current planning system (NALC deadline for responses 17 September) <u>To view the paper issued by NALC, please click here</u>
 - Planning for the future the planning white paper (NALC deadline for responses 15 October) *To view the paper issued by NALC, please click here*
 - Transparency and competition: a call for evidence on data on land control (NALC deadline for responses 16 October) *To view the paper issued by NALC, please click here*
- 10. Parish Councillors' Reports: to receive reports on urgent village issues from Councillors present

Members of the Public are welcome to attend the meeting via the videoconferencing platform and raise any issues or concerns under the Public Forum.

VS Waples
Proper Officer to the Council
03.09.2020